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Div. Memorandum No. 35 s, 2018

To: Public Secondary School Principals
This Division
FROM: RO\;&ELO E GAZ'?Q’
Schopls ivision Superin nd;cr/wt

SUBJECT: School Based Family Culture Seminar

DATE: January 22, 2018

1. The School Govemnance and Operation Division thru the Youth Formation

Program of this division will conduct a Family Culture Seminar on February 23-
24,2018 to all secondary schools.

2. Participants to this activity are the secondary students who joined the School
Youth Camp last Oct. 20-23, 2017.

3. One (1) day Service Credit will be given to teachers who will facilitate to this event.

4. It is advised that the school head and the Youth Formation Program coordinator
of each school will manage the said recollection and have to submit a properly
documented Narrative Report on or before March 2, 2018.

5. In connection to this, there will be a Planning Conference of all Youth
Formation Prog. Coordinators of all secondary schools on Februany 2, 2018,° —
9:00 am at Diego Patigayon Natl. High School, Mukas, Kolambugan, LDN.

6. Forimmediate dissemination of and compliance with by all concerned.



